
 

 

 

Physician Profile Information 

Board-by-Board Overview 

 License Medical 

education 

Specialty 

board 

certifications 

Board 

actions 

Board 

actions 

in other 

states 

Hospital 

disciplinary 

actions 

Criminal 

convictions 

Medical 

malpractice 

Other information Online access to  

physician profile information 

AL X X X X — — — — Internet information 

includes ACSC status 

collaborative practice 

and physician assistant 

registrations, license 

issue date, expiration 

date, practice location 

http://www.albme.org/licsearchinpu

t.html 

 

AK X — — X — — — — License expiration date, 

current issue date, first 

issue date 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/c

bp/Main/CBPLSearch.aspx?mode=

Prof  

AZ-M X X — X — — X — Practice location, issue 

date, renewal date, 

expiration date 

http://www.azmd.gov/GLSPages/D

octorSearch.aspx  

AZ-O X X — X — — — — Practice location, issue 

date, renewal date, 

expiration date 

http://www.azdo.gov/GLSPages/Do

ctorSearch.aspx  

AR X — — X — — — — License issue date, 

expiration date 

http://www.armedicalboard.org/publ

ic/verify/default.aspx  

CA-M X X X X X X 

(termination 

or revocation 

of privileges) 

X X Practice location, 

practice area, gender, 

ethnicity, and language 

http://www.mbc.ca.gov/Breeze/Lice

nse_Verification.aspx  

CA-O X — X X X X 

(termination 

or revocation 

of privileges) 

 

X X  https://www.breeze.ca.gov/datamart

/selSearchTypeCADCA.do?from=lo

ginPage  

http://www.albme.org/licsearchinput.html
http://www.albme.org/licsearchinput.html
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/Main/CBPLSearch.aspx?mode=Prof
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/Main/CBPLSearch.aspx?mode=Prof
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/Main/CBPLSearch.aspx?mode=Prof
http://www.azmd.gov/GLSPages/DoctorSearch.aspx
http://www.azmd.gov/GLSPages/DoctorSearch.aspx
http://www.azdo.gov/GLSPages/DoctorSearch.aspx
http://www.azdo.gov/GLSPages/DoctorSearch.aspx
http://www.armedicalboard.org/public/verify/default.aspx
http://www.armedicalboard.org/public/verify/default.aspx
http://www.mbc.ca.gov/Breeze/License_Verification.aspx
http://www.mbc.ca.gov/Breeze/License_Verification.aspx
https://www.breeze.ca.gov/datamart/selSearchTypeCADCA.do?from=loginPage
https://www.breeze.ca.gov/datamart/selSearchTypeCADCA.do?from=loginPage
https://www.breeze.ca.gov/datamart/selSearchTypeCADCA.do?from=loginPage


CO X X X X X X X X Practice location, 

hospital affiliations 

https://apps.colorado.gov/dora/licen

sing/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx  

CT X X X X X X X X Publications and 

awards, practice 

location, member of 

faculty of CT medical 

school, CT hospital and 

nursing home 

privileges, post 

graduate training 

https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Lookup

/LicenseLookup.aspx  

DE X — — X — — — —   https://dpronline.delaware.gov/myli

cense%20weblookup/Search.aspx  

DC X X X X X X X X Practice location, 

hospital affiliations, 

academic appointments, 

publications, Medicaid 

participation, 

honors/awards 

https://app.hpla.doh.dc.gov/Physicia

n%20Profile%20Lookup/Search.asp

x  

FL-M X X X X X X X X Awards, publications, 

affiliations, staff 

privileges and training, 

appointments, 

languages spoken, 

Medicaid participation, 

postgraduate training 

https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/MQ

ASearchServices/HealthCareProvid

ers/PractitionerProfileSearch  

FL-O X X X X X X X X Postgraduate training 

information, 

publications, staff 

privileges, awards, 

affiliations, 

appointments, 

languages spoken 

https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/MQ

ASearchServices/HealthCareProvid

ers/PractitionerProfileSearch  

GA X X X X X X X X Practice location, 

Medicaid participation, 

staff privileges, medical 

malpractice coverage 

https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/lo

ok-licensee  

GU X X X X X X X X   Physician profile information not 

available via the internet, but may 

be obtained upon mailing or faxing 

a request to the medical board. 

https://apps.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://apps.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://dpronline.delaware.gov/mylicense%20weblookup/Search.aspx
https://dpronline.delaware.gov/mylicense%20weblookup/Search.aspx
https://app.hpla.doh.dc.gov/Physician%20Profile%20Lookup/Search.aspx
https://app.hpla.doh.dc.gov/Physician%20Profile%20Lookup/Search.aspx
https://app.hpla.doh.dc.gov/Physician%20Profile%20Lookup/Search.aspx
https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/MQASearchServices/HealthCareProviders/PractitionerProfileSearch
https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/MQASearchServices/HealthCareProviders/PractitionerProfileSearch
https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/MQASearchServices/HealthCareProviders/PractitionerProfileSearch
https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/MQASearchServices/HealthCareProviders/PractitionerProfileSearch
https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/MQASearchServices/HealthCareProviders/PractitionerProfileSearch
https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/MQASearchServices/HealthCareProviders/PractitionerProfileSearch
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/look-licensee
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/look-licensee


HI X — — X — — — —   https://pvl.ehawaii.gov/pvlsearch/  

 

ID X — X X — — — — When a person 

purchases a list of 

physicians from our 

Board, the purchaser 

obtains more 

demographic 

information than is 

available in a simple 

web search for a single 

licensee. 

https://isecure.bom.idaho.gov/BOM

Public/LPRBrowser.aspx  

IL X X X X X X X X Insurance, primary 

office location, hospital 

affiliation, academic 

appointments, 

publications, 

honors/awards 

https://ilesonline.idfpr.illinois.gov/D

PR/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx  

IN X — — X — — — —   https://mylicense.in.gov/everificatio

n/Search.aspx  

IA X X X X — — — — Practice location, birth 

year of licensee 

https://eservices.iowa.gov/PublicPor

tal/Iowa/IBM/licenseQuery/License

Query.jsp?Profession=Physician  

KS X X X X — — X —   https://www.accesskansas.org/ssrv-

ksbhada/search.html  

KY X X — X X — — — Practice location http://kbml.ky.gov/physician/Pages/

Physician-Profile-Verification-of-

Physician-License.aspx  

LA X X — X — — — —   https://services.lsbme.org/verificatio

ns/  

ME-M X X X X — — — —   https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSO

nline/ALMSQuery/SearchIndividual

.aspx?Board=376  

ME-O X X — X — — — —   https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSO

nline/ALMSQuery/SearchIndividual

.aspx?Board=383  

MD X X X X X — X (moral 

turpitude) 

X (limited 

privileges) 

Hospital privileges, 

postgraduate training, 

practice location 

 

https://www.mbp.state.md.us/bpqap

p/  

https://pvl.ehawaii.gov/pvlsearch/
https://isecure.bom.idaho.gov/BOMPublic/LPRBrowser.aspx
https://isecure.bom.idaho.gov/BOMPublic/LPRBrowser.aspx
https://ilesonline.idfpr.illinois.gov/DPR/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://ilesonline.idfpr.illinois.gov/DPR/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://mylicense.in.gov/everification/Search.aspx
https://mylicense.in.gov/everification/Search.aspx
https://eservices.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBM/licenseQuery/LicenseQuery.jsp?Profession=Physician
https://eservices.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBM/licenseQuery/LicenseQuery.jsp?Profession=Physician
https://eservices.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBM/licenseQuery/LicenseQuery.jsp?Profession=Physician
https://www.accesskansas.org/ssrv-ksbhada/search.html
https://www.accesskansas.org/ssrv-ksbhada/search.html
http://kbml.ky.gov/physician/Pages/Physician-Profile-Verification-of-Physician-License.aspx
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https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSOnline/ALMSQuery/SearchIndividual.aspx?Board=376
https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSOnline/ALMSQuery/SearchIndividual.aspx?Board=383
https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSOnline/ALMSQuery/SearchIndividual.aspx?Board=383
https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSOnline/ALMSQuery/SearchIndividual.aspx?Board=383
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/bpqapp/
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/bpqapp/


MA X X X X X X X X Practice location, 

awards/honors, 

residency, license 

renewal date, hospital 

affiliations, translation 

services, license issue 

date, publications, 

Medicaid participation 

http://profiles.ehs.state.ma.us/Profil

es/Pages/FindAPhysician.aspx  

MI-M X — — X — — — —   https://w2.lara.state.mi.us/VAL/Lice

nse/Search  

MI-O X — — X — — — —   https://w2.lara.state.mi.us/VAL/Lice

nse/Search  

MN X X X X X — X — Practice location, 

postgraduate training 

http://mn.gov/boards/medical-

practice/public/find-

practitioner/find-doctor.jsp  

MS X — X X — — — —   http://www.msbml.ms.gov/msbml/

medical.nsf  

MO X X X X X — — — Practice location https://renew.pr.mo.gov/licensee-

search.asp  

MP X X X X X X X X    

MT X — X X — — — —   https://ebiz.mt.gov/pol/  

NE X X — X — — — —   https://www.nebraska.gov/LISSearc

h/search.cgi  

NV-M X X X X — — — X If hospital action 

known to board and 

also a board action, 

then yes, and public 

action taken by board 

(disciplinary 

documents). 

http://nsbme.mylicense.com/verifica

tion/Search.aspx  

NV-O X X X X X X — X Specialty but not board 

certification 

https://license.k3systems.com/Licen

singPublic/app?page=licenseeSearc

h&service=page  

NH X X X X — — — —   http://business.nh.gov/medicineboar

d/search.aspx  

NJ X X X X X X X X Practice location; 

accepted insurance; 

languages spoken; 

awards/honors 

https://www.njdoctorlist.com/  

NM-M X X X X — — — —   http://docfinder.docboard.org/nm/  

http://profiles.ehs.state.ma.us/Profiles/Pages/FindAPhysician.aspx
http://profiles.ehs.state.ma.us/Profiles/Pages/FindAPhysician.aspx
https://w2.lara.state.mi.us/VAL/License/Search
https://w2.lara.state.mi.us/VAL/License/Search
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https://w2.lara.state.mi.us/VAL/License/Search
http://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/public/find-practitioner/find-doctor.jsp
http://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/public/find-practitioner/find-doctor.jsp
http://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/public/find-practitioner/find-doctor.jsp
http://www.msbml.ms.gov/msbml/medical.nsf
http://www.msbml.ms.gov/msbml/medical.nsf
https://renew.pr.mo.gov/licensee-search.asp
https://renew.pr.mo.gov/licensee-search.asp
https://ebiz.mt.gov/pol/
https://www.nebraska.gov/LISSearch/search.cgi
https://www.nebraska.gov/LISSearch/search.cgi
http://nsbme.mylicense.com/verification/Search.aspx
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https://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=licenseeSearch&service=page
https://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=licenseeSearch&service=page
https://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=licenseeSearch&service=page
http://business.nh.gov/medicineboard/search.aspx
http://business.nh.gov/medicineboard/search.aspx
https://www.njdoctorlist.com/
http://docfinder.docboard.org/nm/


NM-O X X — X — — — —   http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/L

ook_Up_A_License.aspx  

NY X X X X X X X X Professional 

memberships, field of 

medicine, offices, HIV 

services, languages 

available, Medicaid and 

other government 

insurance programs, 

health plans, hospital 

privileges, professional 

and community service 

activities, publications, 

teaching 

responsibilities, current 

limitations, hospital 

privilege restrictions, 

hospital failure to 

renew privileges, 

doctor’s statement 

https://www.nydoctorprofile.com/  

NC X X X X X X X X Hospital privileges, out 

of state/country 

licenses, practice 

information 

(philosophy, language 

spoken, etc), areas of 

practice, years of 

practice, honors/awards 

http://wwwapps.ncmedboard.org/Cli

ents/NCBOM/Public/LicenseeInfor

mationSearch.aspx  

ND X X X X — — — — Practice location https://www.ndbom.org/public/find

_verify/verify.asp  

OH X X — X — — — —   http://med.ohio.gov/ForthePublic/L

ookUpaLicense.aspx  

OK-M X X X X X — X — Geographical; multiple 

practice locations; 

seeing Medicare, 

Medicaid, new patients; 

practice hours; hospital 

privileges; third-party 

participation; languages 

spoken in office 

http://www.okmedicalboard.org/sea

rch  

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Look_Up_A_License.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Look_Up_A_License.aspx
https://www.nydoctorprofile.com/
http://wwwapps.ncmedboard.org/Clients/NCBOM/Public/LicenseeInformationSearch.aspx
http://wwwapps.ncmedboard.org/Clients/NCBOM/Public/LicenseeInformationSearch.aspx
http://wwwapps.ncmedboard.org/Clients/NCBOM/Public/LicenseeInformationSearch.aspx
https://www.ndbom.org/public/find_verify/verify.asp
https://www.ndbom.org/public/find_verify/verify.asp
http://med.ohio.gov/ForthePublic/LookUpaLicense.aspx
http://med.ohio.gov/ForthePublic/LookUpaLicense.aspx
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/search
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/search


OK-O X X X X X X X X   http://docfinder.docboard.org/ok/df/

oksearch.htm  

OR X X X X — — — X Practice location https://techmedweb.omb.state.or.us/

Clients/ORMB/Public/VerificationR

equest.aspx  

PA-M X — — X — — — —   https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/sear

ch  

PA-O X — — X — — — —   https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/sear

ch  

PR X X X X — X X X   Physician profile information not 

available via the internet, but may 

be obtained upon mailing a request 

to the medical board. 

 

RI X X X X — — — —   http://209.222.157.144/RIDOH_Ver

ification/Search.aspx?facility=N&S

ubmitComplaint=Y  

SC X X X X X X X X Hospital affiliations https://verify.llronline.com/LicLook

up/Med/Med.aspx?div=16.  

 

SD X — — X — — — — Public address, self-

reported specialty, 

relationships 

(supervising or 

supervised) 

 

https://login.sdbmoe.gov/Public/Ser

vices  

TN-M X X X X X X X X Languages spoken, 

academic appointments, 

hospital privileges, 

insurance plans, 

honors/awards, 

publications 

 

https://apps.health.tn.gov/Licensure/

Default.aspx  

TN-O X X X X X X X X Languages spoken, 

academic appointments, 

hospital privileges, 

insurance plans, 

honors/awards, 

publications 

 

https://apps.health.tn.gov/Licensure/

Default.aspx  

http://docfinder.docboard.org/ok/df/oksearch.htm
http://docfinder.docboard.org/ok/df/oksearch.htm
https://techmedweb.omb.state.or.us/Clients/ORMB/Public/VerificationRequest.aspx
https://techmedweb.omb.state.or.us/Clients/ORMB/Public/VerificationRequest.aspx
https://techmedweb.omb.state.or.us/Clients/ORMB/Public/VerificationRequest.aspx
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/search
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/search
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/search
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/search
http://209.222.157.144/RIDOH_Verification/Search.aspx?facility=N&SubmitComplaint=Y
http://209.222.157.144/RIDOH_Verification/Search.aspx?facility=N&SubmitComplaint=Y
http://209.222.157.144/RIDOH_Verification/Search.aspx?facility=N&SubmitComplaint=Y
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Med/Med.aspx?div=16
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Med/Med.aspx?div=16
https://login.sdbmoe.gov/Public/Services
https://login.sdbmoe.gov/Public/Services
https://apps.health.tn.gov/Licensure/Default.aspx
https://apps.health.tn.gov/Licensure/Default.aspx
https://apps.health.tn.gov/Licensure/Default.aspx
https://apps.health.tn.gov/Licensure/Default.aspx


TX X X X X X — X X Hospital privileges, 

practice location, 

languages spoken, 

Medicaid participation, 

honors/awards, 

publications, academic 

appointments 

https://public.tmb.state.tx.us/HCP_S

earch/searchinput.aspx  

UT-M X X — X — — X —   https://secure.utah.gov/llv/search/in

dex.html  

UT-O X X — X — — X —   https://secure.utah.gov/llv/search/in

dex.html  

VT-M X X X X X X X X Number of years in 

practice, hospitals 

where privileges held, 

teaching med school or 

GME, publications,  

location of primary 

practice, Medicaid 

participation, if 

accepting new patients. 

https://apps.health.vermont.gov/CA

VU/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx  

VT-O X — — — — — — —   https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professio

nal-regulation/licensee-lookup.aspx  

VI X X X X X — X X Must be requested Physician profile information is not 

available via the internet, but may 

be obtained upon mailing a request 

to the medical board. 
 

VA X X X X X X X X Office(s) address/phone 

number/hours/language

s spoken, faculty status, 

publications, self-

designated specialty, 

Medicare/Medicaid/Acc

epting patients, 

continuing education 

awards and honors 

http://www.vahealthprovider.com/  

WA-M X — — X — — — —   https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/provider

credentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx  

WA-O X — — X — — — —   https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/provider

credentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx 

  

https://public.tmb.state.tx.us/HCP_Search/searchinput.aspx
https://public.tmb.state.tx.us/HCP_Search/searchinput.aspx
https://secure.utah.gov/llv/search/index.html
https://secure.utah.gov/llv/search/index.html
https://secure.utah.gov/llv/search/index.html
https://secure.utah.gov/llv/search/index.html
https://apps.health.vermont.gov/CAVU/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://apps.health.vermont.gov/CAVU/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/licensee-lookup.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/licensee-lookup.aspx
http://www.vahealthprovider.com/
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx


WV-M X X X X — — — X Relationships 

(supervising/supervised

), practice location 

https://wvbom.wv.gov/public/search

/index.asp  

WV-O X X — X — — — — Practice location, 

controlled substances 

license, license history 

https://www.wvbdosteo.org/verify/  

WI X — X X — — — —   https://app.wi.gov/licensesearch  

WY X X X X — — — —   https://wybom.glsuite.us/GLSuiteW

eb/Clients/WYBOM/Public/License

eSearch.aspx  

 

For informational purposes only: This document is not intended as a comprehensive statement of the law on this topic, nor to be relied upon as authoritative.  

Non-cited laws, regulation, and/or policy could impact analysis on a case-by-case or state-by-state basis. All information should be verified independently.  
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